FILED U.S. DETRICT COURT DISTRACT OF NEBRASKA

## IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEBRASKA

14 DEC -9 PM 4: 02

OFFICE OF THE GLERK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

8:14CR 404

VS.

INDICTMENT

THOMAS WHITE, JR.,

U.S.C. §111(a)(1) and (b)

Defendant.

The Grand Jury charges:

## COUNT I

On or about the 17th day of October, 2014, in the District of Nebraska, the defendant, THOMAS WHITE, JR., did voluntarily and intentionally forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, and interfere with J.M., a police officer of the Bureau of Indian Affairs Office of Justice Services, an agency within the United States Department of the Interior, in that the defendant resisted arrest by: (a) failing to comply with the officer's demands, (b) charging at the officer and striking the officer in the face and body, and (c) attempting to avoid being handcuffed, all while the officer was engaged in his official duties, and, in the course of doing so, did cause bodily injuries to said officer.

A TRUE BHA

FUKEPERSON

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 111(a)(1) and (b).

ROBERT C. STUART
Acting United States Attorney

District of Nebraska

The United States of America requests that trial of this case be held in Omaha, Nebraska, pursuant to the rules of this Court.

By:

DOUGLAS R. SEMISCH, #16655

Assistant U.S. Attorney